Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Sherini Pillai

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)

Dear Sherini,
We refer to your below email.
Kindly assist to reopen case in merimen for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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RLERER W Spve the Larthe Print only whern necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Sherini Pillai [mailto:sherini@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)
Importance: High

Hi Zayer,

Ref: MCT15111237
We have not received the LOD to-date. Motor Image is chasing for payment.

Please assist.

Regards,

Sterini Pillai

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 I0B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6128 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: C Meenachi - llI

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - lll <lalitha@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Sherini Pillai
<sherini@iii.com.sg>; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iii.com.sg>; Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Harmeenita Rosly - lll <harmeenita@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)

Meena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 I0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174

InDia

o
= . INI'HLNNI'IUNAL
g I MESURAMCE
NG APFOR.I]
EBarwing the ragion riaos J5807

From: Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 1:58 PM

To: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)

Dear Meena,

Please see Below

Motor Image il

? TP Veh Date. of Amount? Claim No Insured Veh Accident date
No Invoice
1439127 | SIS7372L | 31-Mar-16 | 4,803.62 | MC2016/2042 | $JS9307M 11-Jan-16
1443453 | SGYS874C | 30-Jun-16 | 5,852.86 | MCT16050877 | SH7671A 21-May-16
1444809 | SJBO606Z | 29-Jul-16 | 2,320.49 c‘:r"
1446282 | SFL8178) | 31-Aug-16 | 4,912.41 | MCT16030078 | SHA4513K 2-Mar-16
L449805 | SKR5671E | 30-Nov-16 | 2,622.96 | MC20162911 | SIH3426A 4-Aug-16
1456661 | SKS5939D | 28-Apr-17 | 2,974.17 | MCT16100207 | SHC8515T 5-Oct-16 No docin
merimen
1456675 | SDX1197K | 28-Apr-17 | 6,855.53 YN5523E 13-sep-16 | Nodocin | Can
merimen Pr
1460931 | S1J1314S | 27-Jul-17 | 3,953.95 | MCT17010905 | SHD3421H 22-Jan-17

Daniel Pooi
Motor Claims Department



India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 |OB Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: C Meenachi - llI

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)
Importance: High

Meena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174

*"\"3 1A

:' INTERNATIONAL
INS[JMNCI—.
J,.a MG A PF ORI

EBarwing the ragion riaos J5807

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 2:02 PM

To: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>; 'daniellim@motorimage.net' <daniellim@motorimage.net>
Subject: FW: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)
Importance: High

Dear Meena,
Are u able to check the status of these clams. ?

Daniel - U may need to provide our Ref No ? or vehicle nos and date of accident

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: Daniel Lim [mailto:daniellim@motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)
Importance: High

Dear Claim Team

Please advise below status outstanding

L439127 SJS7372L 31-Mar-16 0 0 0 4,803.62
L443453 SGY8874C 30-Jun-16 0 0 0 5,852.86
L444809 SJB0606Z 29-Jul-16 0 0 0 2,320.49
L446282 SFL8178) 31-Aug-16 0 0 0 4,912.41
L449805 SKR5671E 30-Nov-16 0 0 0 2,622.96
L456661 SKS5939D 28-Apr-17 0 0 0 2,974.17
L456675 SDX1197K 28-Apr-17 0 0 0 6,855.53
L460931 SJJ1314S 27-Jul-17 0 0 0 3,953.95

Best Regards

Daniel Lim

From: Daniel Lim

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 5:27 PM

To: motorclaim@iii.com.sg

Cc: Marcus Lim <marcus@motorimage.net>; Boo Boo Seng <boo boo seng@tanchong.com>
Subject: Outstanding Payment Over 90 Days- Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Subaru)
Importance: High

Dear Motor Claim Department

We would like to seek your kind assistance on the below details of claims payment that we had not received it over
90 days.

Kindly assist to check on it and see is there any issue on the delay of the payment.

Car No Date of invoice Amount Remark
SGY8874C 30/06/2016 $5852.86
SIB0606Z 29/07/2016 $2320.49
SFL8178) 31/08/2016 $4912.41
SKR5671E 30/11/2016 $2622.96
SKS5939D 28/04/2017 $2974.17
SDX1197K 28/04/2017 $6855.53
SJJ1314S 27/07/2017 $3953.95

Your kind assistance on the above issue will be greatly appreciated
We are looking forward for your reply
Thank you

Daniel Lim



Service Manager

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
19, Lorong 8 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319255
DID:67038112

The all-new Subaru XV
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.
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DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



